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Au, Kin

From: ado_mg_1@hkfsd.gov.hk
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 6:51 PM
To: Au, Kin
Cc: oe_mg_6@hkfsd.gov.hk
Subject: [EXTERNAL] *Restricted: Re: Agreement No. CE 61/2018 (HY)- Further enquires 

about Dangerous Goods Store and Incidents Records

Dear Mr. AU,  
 
Record had been checked and below please find the supplementary information for your reference:  

Item Store Location Type of DG 
1. & 2. (6/F) Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre, Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan Cat. 2 

7.  (6/F & 7/F) No. 35 Wing Kei Road, Kwai Chung Cat. 2 
10. - 18. (4/F) Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre, 220-248 Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan Cat .3, 4 and 7 

Please also note that the Lamp Post number was checked and should be FA5247. 
Sorry for any inconvenience caused. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
(NG Wing-chit) 
Assistant Divisional Officer 
(Management Group)1 
Fire Services Department 
Office:  2733 7741 
Fax:  2739 5879 
 
 
 
 
From:        "Au, Kin" <kin.au@aecom.com>  
To:        "ado_mg_1@hkfsd.gov.hk" <ado_mg_1@hkfsd.gov.hk>  
Cc:        "Tso, Shiu Heng Lawrence" <lawrence.tso@aecom.com>, "Leung, Leslie" <leslie.leung@aecom.com>  
Date:        15/11/2021 10:57  
Subject:        Agreement No. CE 61/2018 (HY)- Further enquires about Dangerous Goods Store and Incidents Records  

 

Dear Mr Ng,  
  
I refer to your letters dated 20 August 2020 (ref.: (43) in FSD GR 6-5/4 R Pt.36) , and 5 October 2021 (ref.: (78) in 
FSD GR 6-5/4 R Pt.36) regarding our captioned information request. Regarding to the DG information (Appendix A), 
may I confirm if the store location of Item 1,2,7,10-18 located on upper floors (i.e. 6/F and/or 7/F as mentioned in the 
2020’s reply)? We would like to have a more precise DG location in order to evaluate if there are any land 
contamination issue.  
Summary of Dangerous Goods License information (2021) 
 

Item Store Location Type of DG 
1. & 2. Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre, Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan Cat. 2 

7. No. 35 Wing Kei Road, Kwai Chung Cat. 2 
10. - 18. Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre, 220-248 Texaco Road, Tsuen 

Wan Cat .3, 4 and 7 

  
Regarding to the incident record, it is noted that the lamp post No. of incident No. 13 is not an existing lamppost (not 
found in GeoInfo Map), could it be a typo (i.e FA5247)? 
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Summary of Incident Records (2021)  

No. Address / Lamp Post No. Date Types of Incident 
13. LP FC5247 near Tsing Tsuen Road 10 April 2021 Vegetation Fire 

  
Attached the letters for your reference. 
  
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact our Mr. Kin Au at 3922 9507. Thank you very much for 
your kind assistance. 
  
Regards, 
  
Kin Au 

Graduate Environmental Consultant, Environment, Hong Kong 
D +852 3922 9507 
kin.au@aecom.com 

AECOM 
aecom.com 

Delivering a better world 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 
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